

THE ANACONDA COMPANY

25 BROADWAY, NEW YORK, N. Y. 10004

INTER-OFFICE CORRESPONDENCE

To: Mr. R. S. Newlin

Date: February 17, 1967

From: Mr. T. K. Graham

Subject: American Zinc Institute,
Lead Industries Association and
International Lead Zinc Research
Association assessments for 1967.

The Directors of the American Zinc Institute, Lead Industries Association and International Lead Zinc Research Association have approved their respective budgets for the calendar year 1967.

The American Zinc Institute's approval provides an assessment rate of 55.0¢ per ton of zinc produced as compared to 61.75¢ per ton of zinc produced for the year 1966.

The Lead Industries Association's approval provides the same assessment rates used for the year 1966 of 18.4¢ per ton of lead in mine production, 4.6¢ per ton of refined lead production and \$1.25 per ton of lead sales.

The International Lead Zinc Research Association's approval provides assessment rates of 30.5¢ per ton of zinc produced and 59.0¢ per ton of refined lead produced. The 1966 assessment rate for zinc was the same, but for lead it was 60.5¢.

The total contributions to these organizations will increase \$24,063.34 in 1967 due to the increase in Anaconda's operations. Attached for your consideration is a summary of Anaconda's contributions for the year 1966 and the assessed contributions for the year 1967. Should anyone be interested, all of the proposed research projects and promotional projects are available in my office.

T. K. Graham

TKG:jh

CC: Messrs. D. R. Nelson
W. J. Veenis
C. N. Zeltner
L. C. Powell
E. W. Steinbach

N 4147

1SR000444